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From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:47:22
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov>
subject: Fw: post-cementing pressure test passed

sincerely,

clarice Nassif Ransom

Public Affairs specialist

office of communications

u.s. Geological survey

703-648-4299

cransom@usgs.gov

www.usgs.gov

Forwarded by clarice E Ransom/oo/uSGS/OOI on 08/17/2010 03:46 PM

From: Mark K sogge/oo/uSGS/OOI

To: Anne_castle@ex.ios.doi .gov, "Archuleta, Oeanna"
<oeanna-Archuleta@ios.doi .gov>,

Lori_caramanian@ex.ios.doi .gov

Cc: stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/OOI@USGS, vic Hines/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS,
cransom@usgs.gov,

Barbara Wwainman/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS, "Barkoff, Kendra"
<Kendra_Barkoff@ios.doi .gov>,

"Lee-Ashley, Matt" <Matt_Lee-Ashley@ios.doi .gov>
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Date:

subject:

2903880293-59743-17125-165-206

08/06/2010 04:00 PM

post-cementing pressure test passed

Good news! The well just passed the pressure test to evaluate yesterday's

cement application. So no evidence of any problem with the current cement

application and no need for a follow up cementing from above. There will

still be another cementing from below, using the relief well (00111).

Mark

Mark sogge

Deputy chair, NIC Flow Rate Technical Group

chief of staff, USGS Western Region

2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001

cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928-556-7266

mark_sogge@usgs.gov
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